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February 6, 2018 

 

✯✯✯ Hearing Notice ✯✯✯ 
 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

To:  Members, Subcommittee on Energy and Mineral Resources  

 

From:            The Honorable Paul Gosar, Chairman 

 

Subject:         Legislative Hearing – February 15, 2018 

 

 

On Thursday, February 15, 2018, at 2:00 p.m., in Room 1324 Longworth House Office 

Building, the Subcommittee on Energy and Mineral Resources will hold a legislative hearing on 

the following bill:  

 

• H.R. 520 (Rep. Mark E. Amodei), To require the Secretary of the Interior and the 

Secretary of Agriculture to more efficiently develop domestic sources of the minerals and 

mineral materials of strategic and critical importance to the economic and national 

security and manufacturing competitiveness of the United States, and for other purposes. 

“National Strategic and Critical Minerals Production Act.” 

 

Witnesses are by invitation only.  

 

 

If you need further information, please contact Austin Hacker, Clerk, Subcommittee on Energy 

and Mineral Resources at (202) 225-9297. 

 

 


